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        Date. 15/04/2021 

 

Bid Bulletin No 2 

Supply and delivery of Medical Monitors and Pulse 

Oxymeters  
IFB No: 2021/MED/04/MO 

 
Question 1: 
Please, clarify if we can participate for items No 2, 3, 4 and 5 only, since we do not offer item 1. 
 
Answer 1: 
Interested bidders should submit quotation for all required items (No.2 to No.5) as per revised 
Bidding Documents “(Revision No.1) Bidding Documents - Medical Monitors and 
Oxymeters_2021.MED.04.MO” and in accordance with the Addendum No.1. The 
selective/partial bidding is not allowed. However, Bidders may participate as members of a joint 
venture of two or more firms as partners. Kindly check Addendum No.2 which has been issued 
for this purpose. 
 
Question 2: 
1) Η εγκατάσταση που θα πραγματοποιηθεί? σε ενα σημείο όλα ή θα πανε σε διαφορες 
περιοχές της Ελλάδας? ρωτάμε γιατι πρεπει να οργανώσουμε το τεχνικό τμήμα αντίστοιχα, και 
βεβαια τις μεταβάσεις. Δεν θα υπαρξει προσθετη χρεωση για εσας, αλλα επειδή πρεπει να 
προσφέρουμε τιμή fix, θελουμε να κανουμε τους υπολογισμους. 
2)η επιδειξη θα γινει ταυτόχρονα με την εγκατάσταση, ή πρεπει να γινει μετάβαση τεχνικων 
αλλη ημέρα? 
3)Τι ειναι το ADVANCE PAYMENT SECURITY που πρέπει να εκδώσει η τράπεζα μας? Δεν ειναι η 
εγγυητική καλής εκτέλεσης. Πότε πρέπει να γίνει? Σε ποιον θα πρεπει να δοθεί αυτή η 
εγγυητική? Θα θέλαμε μια πληροφόρηση. 
4) Βλέπουμε οτι ειναι παράδοση DAP. Τα υλικά θα τιμολογηθούν χωρίς ΦΠΑ, επομενως θα 
πρεπει να εισαχθουν χωρίς να προκαταβάλουμε το ΦΠΑ. Θα μπορέσετε κατά την εισαγωγή να 
κανετε σχετική επιστολή στο τελωνείο, οπου θα συνυποβάλλουμε το τιμολόγιο μας που θα 
αποδεικνύει οτι κι εμεις σας τα παρέχουμε χωρις ΦΠΑ ? Εχουμε κάνει πολλές εισαγωγές για 
αντίστοιχες περιπτωσεις χωρις ΦΠΑ, απλά θα θελαμε να επιβεβαιώσουμε οτι προβλεπεται να 
κανετε κι εσεις τις αντιστοιχες ενέργειες, ώστε να μην υπαρξουν καθυστερήσεις στον 
εκτελωνισμό. Τα τελωνειακά εξοδα και η συγκεντρωτική μεταφορά ώστε να παραδοθούν στο 
σημείο που θα μας υποδείξετε, θα βαρύνουν την εταιρία μας, σωστά?  
5)η παράδοση τους από εμάς , θα γίνει συγκεντρωτικά σε ένα σημείο? αυτό το σημείο είναι 
στην Αθήνα ή αλλού? αν θα διανεμηθούν κατόπιν αλλού, θα φροντίσετε εσείς για την 
αποστολή τους στα σημεία εγκατάστασης? 



 

Answer 2: 
1) As per Bidding documents the delivery place is the Warehouse in the region of Attica, 

Athens Greece.  
2) The installation will be done at a later stage. 
3) Your bid should be accompanied by the relevant bid security furnished in accordance with 

ITB Clause 17 as stated in the clause 10 of the bidding documents. The ADVANCE PAYMENT 
SECURITY (Bank Guarantee) will be submitted by the awarded vendor in case of request for 
advance payment.  

4) As per clause 27.3 of the Bidding Documents IOM’s evaluation and comparison of Bids shall 
be between the DAP price of the goods offered from within IOM’s Mission country, such 
price to exclude customs duties and VAT payable against the DAP price of the goods, 
excluding customs duties and VAT at the destination country offered from outside IOM’s 
Mission country. As per clause 12.2 For goods and services that the Bidder will supply from 
within or outside IOM’s Mission country, the prices shall be quoted in DAP, exclusive of VAT. 

5) As per Bidding documents the delivery place is the Warehouse in the region of Attica, 
Athens Greece. The installation will be done at a later stage. 

 
 
 
Question 3: 
1) About Clause 14, points 14.3.b, 14.3.c, 14.3.d and 14.3.k (documents from Public Authorities) 
should be also in English language or are they acceptable only in Greek language? 
2) About Section II. Schedule of Requirements, the Delivery Place that it is referred is 
“Warehouse in the region of Attica, Athens Greece.”. All the offered items will be delivered to 
one Warehouse? Please clarify us the final destinations. 
3) According to the terms of the Tender IFB No.: 2021/MED/04/MO, it is clear that nowhere is 
referred that should be submitted bid for all required items. We would like to clarify why IOM 
does not allow selective/partial bidding of items? If IOM accepting offers of some items, will 
achieve the most favorable solution in accordance with Letter of Invitation (page 3 of the 
Bidding documents). 
 
Answer 3: 
1) All IOM forms prepared shall be submitted in English. Any other supporting documentation 

which is requested by the bidding documents will be deemed to be accepted also in Greek 
language. 

2) As per Bidding documents the delivery place is the Warehouse in the region of Attica, 
Athens Greece. The installation will be done at a later stage. 

3) Interested bidders should submit quotation for all required items (No.2 to No.5) as per 
revised Bidding Documents “(Revision No.1) Bidding Documents - Medical Monitors and 
Oxymeters_2021.MED.04.MO” and in accordance with the Addendum No.1. The 
selective/partial bidding is not allowed. However, Bidders may participate as members of a 
joint venture of two or more firms as partners. Kindly check Addendum No.2 which has been 
issued for this purpose. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Question 4: 
(i) Are we allowed to propose multiple options to one product, as multiple models could meet 
the technical specifications 
(ii) Would it be possible to move the closing date to 27/04/2021 for all the tenders, as it would 
provide us with sufficient time to submit fully compliant bids with courier service and also to 
furnish the required bid bonds with our bank 
(iii) Alternatively also let us know if there is any intention to allow bid submission via e-mail and 
only bid bond submission in hand / via courier 
 
 
Answer 4: 
(i) Interested bidders may only submit one quotation. If an interested bidder submits or 

participates in more than one quotation such quotation shall be disqualified. Kindly check 

Addendum No.2 which has been issued for this purpose. 

(i) In order to allow prospective bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into 

account in preparing their bidders, IOM is extending the deadline for the submission of bids. 

Kindly check the Extension for Submission of Bids which has been issued for this purpose. 

(iii) As per Bidding Documents, Bids must be received by IOM at the address specified under ITB 

Clause 19.2.  


